

GUAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL GBHPC Meeting Minutes June 16, 2022 10:00 AM GBHWC - Virtual Meeting via Zoom		IN ATTENDANCE				STATUS:
		Brian Hahn, Chair Jennifer Borja, Co-Chair Lourdes B. Mendiola Jeremiah Santos Aaron-TOGHE	Aiesha Castro, GLSC-DLC Sarah T. Nededog, OHAPP Alina Butler, GHURA Nadine Cepeda, GDOE Marie T. Libria, GDCC Phylliss Leon Guerrero, DISID Alicia A.G. Limtiaco, SCOG-JOG	Reina Sanchez GBHWC Athena Duenas GBHWC	RESPONSIBLE PARTY:	
ISSUE/TOPIC/SUBJECT:	DISCUSSION:	DECISION/ACTION:	RESPONSIBLE PARTY:	TIMEFRAME REPORTING:	STATUS:	
I. CALL TO ORDER/ WELCOME REMARKS: 10:05am Lourdes Mendiola: requests present today's agenda for review/approve. Brian Hahn: Presents/reads through today's agenda items. Reina Sanchez: Request add to Old Business Re: Updates on SAMHSA On-Site Monitoring Visit. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: APRIL 21, 2022	Lourdes Mendiola: requests present today's agenda for review/approve. Brian Hahn: Presents/reads through today's agenda items. Reina Sanchez: Request add to Old Business Re: Updates on SAMHSA On-Site Monitoring Visit. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: APRIL 21, 2022	Virtual Meeting – Zoom was utilized for this meeting	Brian Hahn, Chair	Proceeded/ Recorded at 10:08am	Closed	
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: APRIL 21, 2022	Nadine Cepeda motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Chair. Motion passed.	Motion passed/ Approved	lorraine	---	Closed	
III. OLD BUSINESS: a. New Appointment of GHURA Representative- Alina Butler: b. Update concerning upcoming trainings w/John Hudgens:	Brian Hahn: a. Introduces and welcomes Ms. Alina Butlet to the Council. Comments on looking forward to her contributions/provide inputs to better serving community. Brian Hahn: b. Ongoing communication re: training ensuring appropriate details. John Hudgens to redo proposal. Will reconnect w/John Hudgens requesting new proposal. Council Members: Further discussed that John Hudgen inquired funding availability. Funding is dependent on cost. Upon receipt of new proposal will review w/Reina Sanchez determine budget, share details w/Council and decide.	Alina Butler recognized/ welcomed Brian Hahn will contact John Hudgens request for new proposal	Brian Hahn Brian Hahn	--- ---	Closed Closed	

	<p>c. Warm Handoff Updates:</p> <p>d. Update SAMHSA Block Grant Monitor/Site Visit Updates:</p>	<p>Brian Hahn:</p> <p>c. Updates ongoing works on trainings, ongoing peers training, finalizing SOP (Standard Operating Procedures) details, hopefully ready for launch.</p> <p>Reina Sanchez: Further updates that a last training required of HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability/Accountability Act). Emailed HR (Human Resources) training provisions and finalizing SOP details upon will launch.</p> <p>d. Reina Sanchez: Informs met w/Monitor, Hassan Sabree. Schedules drafted, will create calendar/send to Council. Ongoing meetings before completion.</p> <p>5-Day meetings, 2hrs daily w/ea. section, starting 8am:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ●Day-1, June 22 overview systems of care/data presentation. ●Day-2, June 23 adult svc/how consumer access svc. ●Day-3 June 24 children svc/how consumer access svc. ●Day-4, June 28 planning council participation-areas on: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> *feedback on functions, challenges, successes/TA requests. *meet w/consumers: an adult and possibly a parent/child. 	<p>Updates provided</p> <p>Reina Sanchez will send calendar to Council Members</p>	<p>Brian Hahn</p> <p>Reina Sanchez</p>	<p>---</p> <p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p>
<p>IV.</p> <p>DISCUSSION on SUB-COMMITTEES:</p> <p>1. Crisis Response Committee:</p>	<p>Brian Hahn:</p> <p>1. Updates that mobile crisis response had activations/mobilized recently w/successful outcome and w/ positive feedback.</p> <p>Reina Sanchez: Further updates informing that more a soft launch, response to actively engage consumer in treatment. Soft launch 90-days refining details before full operations to whole community. Same process w/Warm Handoff.</p> <p>Nadine Cepeda: Comments though soft opening, had couple successes. Great job to TOGHE/GBHWC, the great work w/crisis response svc, a long awaited svc/much appreciated.</p>	<p>Updates provided</p>	<p>Brian Hahn</p>	<p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p>	

	<p>Brian Hahn: Recaps Mobile Crisis Response activated soft launch, pilot 90-days. Hoping soft launch Warm Handoff July, pilot 90-days as well.</p> <p>Brian Hahn:</p> <p>2. Inquires updates or can table next meeting? Will reach out to committee for any feedback/assist in fulfillment of committee's role.</p> <p>Sarah T. Nededog: Informs she will meet w/Alicia Limtiaco and submit writing in this next week.</p> <p>Alicia Limtiaco: Apologizes delay joining meeting due attending another matter. Clarifies/confirms that the Planning Committee have no further to report for today's meeting at this time.</p> <p>Nadine Cepeda:</p> <p>3. Informs may call meeting next month w/CSC (Children Services Committee)/report out following meeting.</p>	<p>Table next meeting</p> <p>Table next meeting</p> <p>Contact Brian Hahn for arrangements</p>	<p>Alicia Limtiaco Sarah T. Nededog</p> <p>Nadine Cepeda</p> <p>Brian Hahn</p>	<p>---</p> <p>---</p> <p>---</p>	<p>Open</p> <p>Open</p> <p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p>
<p>2. Planning Committee:</p>					
<p>3. Children's Committee:</p>					
<p>V.</p> <p>NEW BUSINESS:</p> <p>a. Mental Health First Aid Training for Peers:</p>	<p>Brian Hahn:</p> <p>a. Informs that training available for Council Members. Any interest can be arranged/encourages all to avail. Will work w/Reina Sanchez on arrangements.</p> <p>Phyllis Leon Guerrero: Comments a great opportunity/thanks Brian Hahn for bring to attention/allowing invite.</p> <p>Reina Sanchez: further adds they have trainers. Training days can coordinate w/trainers. In addition, consider peers as trainers. Funding available for books.</p>	<p>Council members may forward information to Brian Hahn</p>	<p>Brian Hahn</p>	<p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p>
<p>b. Recruitment of New Members for Council:</p>	<p>Brian Hahn:</p> <p>b. Informs recruitment are TOGHE members for GBHPC membership. Inquires if Council know anyone interested becoming a peer, interested in volunteering, to inform Brian</p>		<p>Brian Hahn</p>	<p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p>

	<p>1. Andrea Andrus 2. Christian Fejeran 3. Christopher Mesa 4. Aaron Terlaje 5. Michael Bamba</p> <p>c. Upcoming Peer Trainings: 1. Peer Support Training July 18-22</p> <p>2. Motivational Interviewing/ Recovery Messaging Training for Peers July 26-27</p>	<p>Hahn/provide names, which will be submitted to GBHWC for appointment process.</p> <p>Reina Sanchez: Adds that notification sent to the Governor for the appointment letter.</p> <p>Brian Hahn: informs upcoming training July 18-22, 2022 conducted by off island trainer. Training on recover coaching dealing w/co-occurring behavioral health/substance use disorders. People that have experience in either or, or both.</p> <p>Brian Hahn: Informs upcoming training July 26-27, 2022 on how to share hope, strength/experiences about recovering, how to go about sending or saying a recovery message to motivate. Training offered to Council/community. Trainings are free, provide by TOGHE/in partnership w/Opiate Network Response, helping our community. Contact Brian Hahn if interested/will send out registration link/flyer when venue finalized.</p>	<p>Information</p> <p>Contact Brian Hahn if interested, registration link/flyer will be provided</p> <p>Notification by Reina Sanchez.</p> <p>Brian Hahn/Reina Sanchez further discuss offline.</p> <p>No discussion</p>	<p>---</p> <p>---</p> <p>---</p>	<p>Brian Hahn</p> <p>Brian Hahn</p> <p>Brian Hahn/ Reina Sanchez</p> <p>Lourdes Mendiola</p>	<p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p> <p>Closed</p>
<p>d. Announcement/ Advertising of GBHPC Meeting:</p>	<p>Reina Sanchez: informed, heard Bob Klitzkie aired on The Point radio critiquing compliance re: board/commission statues. Mentioned GBHPC need to post meeting Agenda/date/time when advertising or announcing, post 5-days before meeting/again 48hrs before meeting. Ensure council follows set agenda. We have time to develop for next month. Will need to allocate funding from Block Grant for advertising cost. Inquired w/Monitor regarding, he informed Block Grant doesn't require, but comply w/local statute.</p> <p>Reina Sanchez: informs of this notification to GBHPC.</p>	<p>No discussion</p>	<p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p>		
<p>e. Re. Homeless Kitchen/Meals: By Louis Rivera Tamuning Mayor</p>	<p>Lourdes Mendiola: Apologizes that Ms. Louis Rivera unable to attend today's meeting. Will reach out to her/report back next meeting.</p>	<p>No discussion</p>	<p>---</p>	<p>Closed</p>		

